



**TOWN OF GROTON**  
173 Main Street  
Groton, MA 01450

**Community Preservation Committee**  
Bruce Easom, Chair  
Timothy Siok – Parks Comm.  
Carolyn Perkins - Planning Board  
Robert DeGroot – Historical Comm.  
Daniel Emerson - Housing Auth.  
Richard Hewitt - at large

## MEETING MINUTES

Date: Monday, April 2, 2018  
Time: 7:00 PM  
Location: 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Lunch Room, Town Hall, 173 Main Street  
Members Present: Bruce Easom, Daniel Emerson, Richard Hewitt, Timothy Siok  
Absent Members: Carolyn Perkins, Robert DeGroot  
Others Present: Robert Anderson

---

The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Bruce Easom at 7:02 p.m., and the agenda was reviewed.

Mr. Easom said an email from Town Counsel, David Doneski was received and that it provided input into using CPA funds for the Old Meeting House proposed project. (see attached)

### 2019-08 DUCK POND RESTORATION

**Richard Hewitt moved to amend the CPA vote to explicitly state that CPA funding for the Duck Pond Restoration project #2019-08 will come from FY2018 CPA funds in the amount of \$7,000 to come from the Open Space Reserve bin and \$42,000 to come from the Unallocated Reserve bin.**

**Dan Emerson seconded and the motion carried 4:0. (Robert DeGroot, absent; Carolyn Perkins, absent)**

---

Various invoices were reviewed and approved.

**Richard Hewitt moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 p.m.**

**Tim Siok seconded and the motion carried 4:0. (Robert DeGroot, absent; Carolyn Perkins, absent)**

---

Respectfully submitted by Robin Eibye, Executive Assistant

**APPROVED: APRIL 9, 2018**

---